
MONTEREY PENINSULA REGIONAL PARK DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

 
 
DATE:    September 7, 2022 
TO:   Board of Directors  
FROM: Shuran Parker, Administrative Services Manager  
REVIEWED BY: Rafael Payan, General Manager 
SUBJECT: Approval of Revised District Holidays 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
The purpose of this item is to approve a revision to the list of District holidays. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Not applicable 
 
FUNDING BALANCE:  
Not applicable 
 
DISCUSSION: 
The District currently recognizes twelve business days per calendar year when 
administrative offices are closed. Staff is proposing to revise the list of holidays which 
would result in renaming of one day and adding a new, federally recognized, Juneteenth 
holiday, bringing the new annual total to thirteen (ATTACHMENT 1).   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
It is recommended that the Board approve the revised list of holidays as presented. 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Revised Draft District Holiday Schedule 

AGENDA ITEM NO.  5-E 

https://www.mprpd.org/files/814b59b71/Item0922-5E_RevisedDistrictHolidays_Attach.pdf

